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- Rosenwald, Barbara

From: Zahn, Nancy ’(._DSI-IS]

Sent: Wodnesd?. abruary 21, 2001 7:53 PM
!‘cr:g: Drake JoyooI 'BWesley Gla
Subject: ' RE: grahamiravenna

Thanks Bart!  Vicky has called me.

m wwm,am 21, 2001 8:31 AM

£ EEas .

Subjject; RE: graham/ravenna

f\iﬂ this point Vickia is and has. th .
e T oo T St Ll rron vesr s
Lee, in his usual fashion has gotten inio some discussions but he is rether subdued as | have

lyx'oeundhkn to be when there ks a serious and Iegltimm)mmnmm?emyaﬂa prograim. We
ne, Sandy Duron and Baverly Payne jare meeting with Vickie, Lee andPhil Sullivan this morning.

H .
In terms of placments into these facillties - Threshold Is pretlyexduslveg DCFS. Tha rest can go either way - havinf
federal funding and beds in each of the other three programs - Shelter, Pathways and Ravenna. Intake can be
throughus.wehavesomcmwacbdbedsatm&uer,BRSeIig:bleatPaﬂmways-iﬂrhk,Mnofonmlcomodbn
or payment te Ravenna - aithough tums out we had thres kids there.

Anything else that | can clarify - let me know. " BR

i

T ; X A

szcm:gEas. Gia; Drake, Joyce; Rosenwakd, Barbara

Stop placements areé common; but is uncommin to telt the press, That Is the difference; Aging tells
the preas. Thediﬁawnmbwegwm/conbd&enmjaﬂy acements in CA faciities; does nol
control the placements in the same . Please be aware thal Youth Care has a very high board in

Seattle; it is & iong term agency with a ton of community support. Not to say that changes twe do but if we
think Alpine had connections; we have seen nothing yet! Vicky Wagner Is the Exec. and is

and “easy” to work with. Lee Trevithik wit! probably be most upset and vocal. He is general cooparative but |
have seen him be most vocal at times. -

: Speary,

Sent; Tuesday, 20, 2001 12:17 P
To: i y 4 ¢ Rosernwaki,
o m%hmmm Barbarn

importance: High

:

i

ing or
- In addition, the media wil want io know how many of these faclities do we musmmw

state and in King Co. | know that in the and Aduit Svs. Admin. sinp placements are falty common. Ane

cormmon in the world of CA? | also the phone number for the YouthCare .
director/provider, . | think her name is Vicky??. Thanks for the help.
~—Orignal Message—
From: Wesley, Gla
Santy Tuesdzy, February 20, 2001 12:02 PM
To: Drake, Joyce
Cc: Rosenwald, Barbarn; Spears, Kathlean

Ject: Fw: grabem/ravenna

Pleasa provide Kathy with & the requested desa#.t:;‘ns. Pleasa call her and clarify time frames for getting this
done and to delermine exacily what she needs. k you. Gia,

—Oviginal Moesaga—
1 13005669

JM-07053
PRR-2006-00072
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aary 20, 2001 41223 AM
: Tomaquist, Michael

Spewss,
&:Gbl'l.
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13005870

JM-07054
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